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q ne hundred twenty years!
J Along tene, indeed, since
an energelic yousg

malden lady named Magoe
Cunningham saw her fund.-raising
efforts browght to fruition with
the opening of what has, at
various times, boen known ss SL
Patrick’s Institute, the Sacra-
mento Instivate, Christian Broth
ors College, (hristian Brothers

Schood. Bishop Armstrong High
Schood and finally --and hopefully
last--Chiristian Brothers High
Schood

Desgute 1hose mame chamges-
~of which more Iater--and boca-
thoms at four sites, there are two
unbroken links spanning that
century - plus. The contineous
administration by the Hrothers of
the Christian Schools and a ooy
lime--thin at times, but
uninterrupted--of
gradusties, now
pumbering o the
thousands and all
prowd (o be known as
“Brothers Boys,”
Joieed since 1990 by
“Brothers Girls.”

I'he reasons
Eehind the establish-
ing of a school by the
soms of St John
Baptist de La Salle
the Christian Brothers
In Sscramentino were

basically twor The desire by
Catholics 10 provide a relgious
education for their children and
geoeral dissatislaction with the
quality of public instruction as it
then existed. Accomplishing the
task took a good five years
Finally, with impetus from
Father Patrick Scanlan and
doorbell-ringing and arm-twisting
by Miss Cunniagham, the great
day arrived--establishing the first
local high school offering both
scademic and commercial
classes. Officially known as St
Patrick’s Institute after the patron
saint of the Sacramento (Lhen
Grass Valley) Dvocese but com-
monly referred to as the Sacra
mento Institste by the brothers
who staffed it the schood officially
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wan dedicated July 16, 1576, by
Archhbishop Joseph Sadoc
Alemany, OF., of the Archdiocese
of San Francisoo. The next day
the brothers began enrolling
students and by the following
Monday--July 24--200 of them
began thedr first classes. They
wasted oo time in those days

What sort of place was i, this
school which opened lts doors in
the nation’s centennial year at
12th and K streets om the site of
what in later years was
Welnstock s department story,
now flled with affices. The past
pever can be judged In terms of
the present. and what appears
spartan today was rather opulent
in 1876

There wore all of four class-
rooms, with seats for 260 stu-
dents (all but 10 would be filled
within six months). The most
basic division problem indicates
the nacher-pupil ratio was such
as 10 put 1o the ackd test even the



renowned disciplinary talents of
the seven brothers of the fledgling
community. For vach classroom
there also was furnished, accord-
ing to contemporary accounts, a
teacher's desk and a revolving
chair. With classes averaging
over 60, the latter probably were
kept in & perpetual spin

Because Father Scanlan
envisioned boarding students as a
source of revesue, the three-story
frame structure had a dormitory
oquipged for 20 boys, beds and
bedding for the seven members of
the community and kitchen and
diming room facilithes 10 accom-
modate 30

All of this required the expen-
dture of $24 000, & substastial
sum for that day, and may have
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accosnied for the fact that when
it came time to furmish other
classroom amenities, there was
Just enough left for two globes, 24
blackboard erasers, and 24
pointers. Early accounts make no
mention of chalk--or of black-
boards. either. for that matser.

Extra fittings for the brothers,
whose director was Brother
Clanan, were furnished by the
San Francisco District. That
came 10 $250, a hardly princely
sum, and another $950 was speat
o equip three oxira classrooms
and cut down a Ntthe on those
class sizes. From the very begin-
ning the beothers themselves
contributed sgnaficantly not only
in personnel but in operational
e

While the brothers and their
first "boys™ were not exactly
lollimg in luxury's smple lap, they
did have their moments of glory
In just 10 months the school
conferred its first diplomas--twe

1o be exact--in the Assembly
Chamber of the Capitol. just two
blocks away, with Gov. Williass
Irwin presiding.

During the next two decades
the school--still known as the
Sacramento Insttute--thrived
until, in 1596 and at the urging of
Bishop Thomas Grace of Sacra-
mento, it became the Christian
Brothers College

Nor was the term “collegn”
loosely used, for in those days it
wis possibile for & student to
spend his years from the first
grade through three years of
college right there at 121 and K
streets before--of he wished a
degree--transferring to Saint
Mary's College, then locsted in
Oakland

Thus it was that the concept
of the junior college came to
reality in the Sacramento area in
the hands of the brothers a good
20 years before Sscramento
Jundor College. as an adjunct of
Sacramento High School, began
offering post-secondary school
courses. .

Andalithe T
while. in a A
two-track
system later o
be emulated by

commercial
and hanking
departments, a
steady stream
of young men
into the busi-
e life of
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Brother Clanan was suc-
coeded by members of his insti-
tute whose names--Stephen,
RBertram, Sabinian, Bosonis John,
Genebern, Walter Erminold and
Victor Ambrose--are now foot-
notes 0 history. But in 1900
there came on the scene Brother
Vellesian, still remembered fondly
by many, who retarned in the
early 1920s so preside over the
constroction of the “new” school
at Z1st and Y streets and who inte
the early 19M40s was a beloved
fipure on whist by thes was
known as the Broadway campus

Meanwhile. in those earty
days of the century, space became
a problemn. The cost of an addi-
tion came in the form of $5.000
from Mrs. Michael
Rethed, & benefnctress in
the mold of Magge
Cusningham

By this time the
brothers must have
considered themselves
permanently established in the
Capital City.  Besides enlarging
the school--it is noted by the well-
remembered Brother U Lewis in
& hissory of the school through
1924--they owned, jointly with
the Sisters of Mercy, a burial plot
in St Joseph's Cemetery

Bshop Ammsrong, now Chrstan Irothens Migh School. Martn
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The brothers’ names now
Become more familiar (o at beast
the older among the “old boys.”
The directors included Brothers
Florinus Peter; the ssinthy V. Leo-
“White Leo™ ~noted later both as
engineer and poet; Ximines
George, 8 memorable administra-
tor who was not above the manusl
labor needed for maintaining what
by them was an aging structure,
and V. Jasper. later provincial of
the San Frascisco District.

The history of those years is
minimal as to detail, perbags
becasse, 85 Brother Lewis noted
with a rare touch of asperity,
“Brothers Florinus, Leo and Jasper
kept poor records. ™ Maybe, by way
of excuse. they were just too basy
trying 1o keep board nailed 1o
board in & crumbling edifice, which
was three times threatened with
destruction by fize in 1919 snd
1920 while under the administra-
tion of Brother U, Vivian.

It must have boon felt by his
superiors that Brother Vivian had
endured enough--or perhaps that
he was jinved -becasse afler that
near-disastrous year be gave way
10 a former director, Brother
George, who presided over the
disintegrating structure untl
December 1921, when, upon the
return of Brother Vellesian, a new
era was about to dawn

The dowmtown school was
Ialling apart and the valee of the
property-still owned by the dio-
cese--was such that ies sale--for
$210,000--imperative. Imperative
or not, it put Brother Vellesian, his
faculty and student body in a
position that was. at best. some-
what awkward

The property had to be
vacated by June |, 1923, and It
would bave taken a series of
méracles to erect & pow school in
time for the start of classes in
August.

Brother Vellesian, & practical
man, and a not particulary de-
manding one, preferred to depend
on his own resources rather than
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10 tax Divine Providence, The
result was a move 1o the only
available place in the city--a site,
actually, slmost owt of the city, the
abandoned East Sacramento Pablic
School building a1 39th and )
streets, where Sacred Heart
Church now stands.

That solved anly part of the
prodiem. however, because there
remained the rather vital mastter of
living quarters for the faculty and
some 30 boarders. These facilities
were found in an ol residence and
adjoining cottage at 20th and T
streets.  Two buses conveyed
teachers and boarding students 1o
school each morning, home for
lunch. back to school and home
agrin during & year which mest
have sewmed endless

Meanwhdle. even though it
wok seven montis W irom oul the
details. construction of the new

facility and the dedication on that
date drew a large crowd incuding,
ot (Miingly, & maiden lady. no
longer young, whose memory west
back w another dedication 43
years before. Her name? Maggle
Cunningham, of course.,

The energetic Miss Maggie
Cunningham had come to the fore
as princapal fund raiser for the new
school. It was through her efforts
that most of the monies necessary
were ratsed from the community,
the bulk of it from non-Catholic
sources. Soon after, Miss
Cuanningham was granted Lotters
of Affilistion by the Superior
General of the Brothers, making
her an afliliate mesaber of the
Institute and the first woman so
honored on the West Coast

The curriculuss having been
reduced some years before 0
climinate college-level courses, it

Front wew of Chessan Bacthers School on 2151 Street and Broadway (Tommerly Y Steet)

school advanced at hreakneck
pace: The contract was let om Feb
4. 1924; ground was broken Feb.
11, the cornerstone was laid May
15 and students were in their new
classrooms and brothers and
boarders in their living quarters on
Sept. 15, It wosld seem that
Brother Vellesian did have his
miracle, of sorts.

By Nov. 23 the finéshing
towches were put on the $225 000
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again was time for 3 name change,
and om November 5, 1924, it
became officially the Cheistian
Brothers School

A classroom wing bullt 1o
accommodate 500 students ex-
tended alomg the Y Street (now
Broadway) side of the campes;
brothers” and boarders’ quariers
were on 215t Sreet; an arcade,
later providing entrance 1o a
gymnasivm, conmectad the two



feeding the hungry for about 20
years at the Sacramento Food
Bask. They have a program on
Sundays where they give out
nearly 2,300 bag lunches for the
poor (no small task). Keep up the
Another one of
the CB athletes was given a write
up im The Sacramento Bee
Guillermso Jara 92, who plays for
the Los Angeles Galaxios is 22
years old and the fiest soccer

great wark, Joe

player from Sacramento to play in
the big lragues
Steve Sampson said he was one of

LS Natiooal Cosch

the finest players on the ball in the
country
not had a bot of international

experience but will be one of the
players of the future im American

He is still young and has

socoer. Jara was coached at CB by
an oM friend of mine, Mike
Carroll, one of the best soccer
From CB, he
went on 1o University of San Diego
whose team made it 10 the NCAA
fisals in 1992, He ended his

colleginte career by setting a

coaches in the area

school record of 51 goals and 45
Johin MeNamara 50 has

put on his uniforg again, Johin
-

Asasts

was just appointed interim man
ager of the Callfornia Angels. He
has also ssanaged the Oakland A,
San Diego Padres, Boston Hed Sox
and Oeveland Indians. Boy, what
a distinguished carver!

Got a great letter from Cathy
Doyle-Johmston who gave me an
updase om the Johnstom family
Richle Johmston "59 has been
running East Sacramento Hard-
ware for the past 13 syearss M is a
great favorite with East Sac people
Johany Jehnston G0 just com-
memsorated his 30th wedding
anniversary and brother Timmy
Johaston 68 continuing o run the
successlisd Brothers Electrical and
Plumbisag Supply. Johnny's som,
Todd Johsston "S6, was recently
appoanted vice president of West
ern Sign, Inc. in Diamond Speings
Mark Jolnston “SS recontdy et
Brothers” company b beoosne &
And, by
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Charles Doyle wis the bat boy
Thanks, Cathy, for the updase

And mow let’s see what's doing
with the LaSalle Club. Varsity
baseball coach Joe Gill recently
announced that baseballor Omaar
Rulz "96 Is the first recipiont of the
Viecent F. Stanich Perpetual
Trophy. The trophy was named 1o
honor the late Vinee Stanich, who
was chasrman of the LaSalle Clab
Hall of Fame Committee for 44
The award s given to the
most insgérational varssty baseball
player. Comgrats, Omar. .. This
yeaz, Jim Flynn 30 and John
Glannosi were hooored at the
annual LaSalle Oub Coaches Night
Banguet sand Athletic Director
Mike Clemons 63 gave a short
report on the various sthietic
activities a1 the school and prom
wsed they would honor all the

years

coaches m the Sacramento County
area. That is going to be a bolla-
palooza of a banguet!
Well. zamg. this & it for now,
t keep those letters and phooe
lls coming because we really
ant to know what's going on ot
wre

£d Conway
Garrett Kirkland
Mark Johnston

Kevin Campbell
Timothy Johnston
John Johnston
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